MUR823000038

From: Jared A. Kasschau RECEI VED

To: CELA By OGC/CELA at 2:13 pm, Apr 05, 2024
Cc: Wanda D. Brown

Subject: FEC Matter Under Review #8230 - Counsel Designation Form - Harris Beach PLLC

Date: Monday, April 1, 2024 8:25:00 PM

Attachments: SIGNED - MUR 8230 Designation of Counsel.pdf

Dear Assistant General Counsel Brown,

Attached is a designation of counsel form for Josh Riley in relation to the above-
referenced MUR.

We respectfully request a 30-day extension of time to respond as we have just
recently been retained and need time to review and investigate this matter and to
discuss same with my client.

Most respectfully,

Jared A. Kasschau
Partner

333 Earle Ovington Blvd
Suite 901

Uniondale, NY 11553
516.880.8106 Direct
516.880.8483 Fax
516.880.8484 Main
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Newark, NJ | Washington, D.C.

Statement of Confidentiality
This electronic message may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient of this e-mail, please delete it from your system and advise the sender



MUR823000039

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMAIL cela@fec.gov

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# 8230

Name of Counsel: Jared A. Kasschau

Firm: Harris Beach PLLC

Address: 333 Earle Ovington Blvd, Suite 901, Uniondale, NY 11553

Office#: 516.880.8106 Fax#:

Mobile#:

E-mail: jkasschau@harrisbeach.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

B
03.29.2024 y Candidate
Date " (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title
Josh Riley
(Name — Please Print)
RESPONDENT:

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 836, 213 Tioga Street, Ithaca, NY 14851
(Please Pﬁnt)

Home#: Mobile#:

Office#: 201.354.7709 Fax#:

E-mail: jr@joshrileyforcongress.com

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation.
Rev. 2021





